
From: Pallister, Donna [Donna.Pallister@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 2:54 PM
To: Jeffrey Crawford
Cc: Tremblay, Stephen; Alan Sepe
Subject: Springfield Street School
Jeff,
 
We inspected the blowers at Springfield Street today and found that the blower at the front of the middle school was off
due to high water in the knockout tank.  We drained the tank and restarted the blower. After restarting the blower, it
appeared that there may still be water in the intake pipes, so we shut the blower off to allow the water to drain, and we
will restart the blower tomorrow.
 
Donna
 

Donna H. Pallister | Senior Environmental Engineer | donna.pallister@arcadis-us.com
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ARCADIS, Imagine the result
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights,
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this
e-mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein
is intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law.
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